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10.

ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS
PART—A (10x2=20 marks)

What is system engineering?

What are the responsibilities of a project manager?
What/is an Inspection?

What is Software Aﬁditing?

‘What is backward tr&xﬁeability']

How will you capture business requirements in a

software project?

What is RMMM?

What is meant by project risks?

‘What is MS Project? How it is used in a software project?

‘What is Expert Judgment?
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PART—B (5%16=80 marks)

You have been appointed as a project
manager in a IT company. Your job is to
migrate the existing software solution from
windows operating system to FOSS. How
will you prepare your project plan and
implement it?

Or

Present the direct and: indirect software
metrics required to measure and monitor the
software processes in a software project.

@) Discuss the procedure to estimate the
cost ‘of a software project using
COCOMO cost estimation model.

(i) What are proactive and reactive risks
in a software project?

Or

(6] What is risk management? Why it is
required during software
development?

(i) What are Delphi methods and expert
judgement?
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@) List down the criteria for software
project completion,

(i) What are the components in software
project documentation? Give the
template of the documentation.

Or

Develop an Activity Network Diagram for a
software project titled “Mobile Voting
System”. This project will enable the end
users to vote  their candidates through
mobile. Assume that the project is running
ahead of the actual schedule. Now revise the
activity network accordingly, highlighting
the new critical path. List the revised task
durations for various software project
activities to enable the project manager to
complete the project successfully.

[6) What is meant by Software Project
Control? Explain briefly.

(i) What  is Project Lifecycle
Management (PLM)? Give examples.

Or

@) Discuss the different types of
Contracts and Stages in Contract
Placement.

(i) What is Request for proposal (RFP)?
Explain.
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What is function point? How will you
calculate the function points for a
given software project?

What are the responsibilities of a
Pproject manager?

Or

Esxplain briefly the Hackman dJob
characteristics Model.

How will you . apply knowledge
engineering to software projects?





